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BE-605 Instructions
(REV. 5/99)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREAU OF ECONOMIC ANALYSIS

TRANSACTIONS OF U.S. AFFILIATE, EXCEPT A U.S. BANKING AFFILIATE, WITH FOREIGN PARENT

Purpose - Reports on this form are required in order to provide reliable
and up-to-date information on foreign direct investment in the United
States for inclusion in the U.S. balance of payments and the national
income and product accounts.

Authority - This survey is being conducted pursuant to the International
Investment and Trade in Services Survey Act (P.L. 94-472, 90 Stat. 2059, 22
U.S.C. 3101-3108, as amended - hereinafter "the Act"), and the filing of
reports is MANDATORY pursuant to Section 5(b)(2) of the Act (22 U.S.C.
3104). In Section 3 of Executive Order 11961, the President designated the
Department of Commerce as the Federal executive agency responsible for
collecting the required data on direct investment, and the Secretary of
Commerce has assigned this responsibility to the Bureau of Economic
Analysis. The implementing regulations are contained in Title 15, CFR, Part
806.

This report has been approved by the Office of Management and Budget
under the Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.).

Penalties - Whoever fails to report may be subject to a civil penalty not
less than $2,500, and not more than $25,000, and to injunctive relief
commanding such person to comply, or both. Whoever willfully fails to
report shall be fined not more than $10,000 and, if an individual, may be
imprisoned for not more than one year, or both. Any officer, director,
employee, or agent of any corporation who knowingly participates in_such
violation, upon conviction, may be punished by a like fine, imprisonment,
or both. (22 U.S.C. 3105)

Notwithstanding any other provision of the law, no persof.is.required to
respond to, nor shall any person be subject to a penalty for failure to.
comply with, a collection of information subject to the requirements of the
Paperwork Reduction Act, unless that collection of information, displays a
currently valid OMB Control Number.

Confidentiality - The Act providesthat.your report'to this Bureau'is
CONFIDENTIAL and may be used,only for analytical'or statistical purposes.
Without your prior written permission, the information filed in-your report
CANNOT be presented in‘a manner that allows'it to be individually
identified. Your report CANNOT be used for purposes of taxation,
investigation, or regulation. Copies retained in your files are immune.from
legal process.

DEFINITIONS

United States, when used in a geographic sense, means the several
States, the District of Columbia, the Cammonwealth of Puerto Rico, and all
territories and possessions of the United States.

Foreign, when used in a geographic sense, means that which is situated
outside the United States-or which belongs to or is characteristic of a
country other than the United States.

Person means,any individual, branch, partnership, associated group,
association, estate, trust, corporation, or other organization (whether or not
organized under the laws of any State), and any government (including a
foreign government, the United States Government, a State or local
government, and any agency, corporation, financial institution, or other
entity or instrumentality thereof, including a government-sponsored
agency).

Foreign person means any person resident outside the United States or
subject to the jurisdiction of a country other than the United States.

Direct investment means the ownership or control, directly or indirectly,
by one person of 10 per centum or more of the voting securities of an
incorporated business enterprise or an equivalent interest in an
unincorporated business enterprise.

Foreign direct investment in the United States means the ownership
or control, directly or indirectly, by one foreign person of 10 per centum or
more of the voting securities of an incorporated U.S. business enterprise or
an equivalent interest in an unincorporated U.S. business enterprise,
including a branch.

Branch means the operations or activities conducted by a person in a
different location in its own name rather than through an incorporated
entity.

Affiliate means a business enterprise located in one country which is
directly or indirectly owned or controlled by a person of another country to
the extent of 10 per centrum or more of its voting stock for an incorporated
business or an equivalent interest for an unincorporated business,
including a branch.

U.S. affiliate means an affiliate located in the United States in which a
foreign person has a direct investment.

Foreign parent means the first foreign person in the ownership chain of
the U.S. affiliate,

Affiliated foreign group means (i) the foreign parent, (ii) any foreign
person, proceeding up the foreign parent’s ownership chain, which owns
more than 50 per centum of the person below it up to and including that
person which is not owned more than 50 per centum by another foreign
person, and (iii) any foreign person, proceeding down the ownership
chain(s) of each of these members, which is owned more than 50 per
centum by the person above it.

Foreign affiliate of foreign parent means, with reference to a given U.S.
affiliate, any member of the affiliated foreign group owning the affiliate that
is not a foreign parent of the affiliate.

U.S. corporation means a business enterprise incorporated in the United
States.

Business enterprise means any organization, association, branch, or
venture which exists for profitmaking purposes or to otherwise secure
economic advantage, and any ownership of any real estate.

Banking covers business enterprises engaged in deposit banking or
closely related functions, including commercial banks, Edge Act
corporations engaged in international or foreign banking, foreign branches
and agencies of U.S. banks whether or not they accept deposits abroad,
U.S. branches and agencies of foreign banks whether or not they accept
domestic deposits, savings and loans, savings banks, and bank holding
companies, i.e., holding companies for which over 50 percent of

their total income is from banks which they hold. (U.S. branches of foreign
banks are U.S. persons; conversely, foreign branches of U.S. banks are
foreign persons.)

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

Who must report - Except as exempted below, a Form BE-605 is required
from every U.S. business enterprise, except a U.S. banking affiliate, in
which a foreign person had a direct and/or indirect ownership interest of 10
percent or more of the voting stock if an incorporated business enterprise
or an equivalent interest if an unincorporated business enterprise at any
time during the reporting period. Note, however, that a U.S. affiliate that is
indirectly foreign owned and has no direct transactions or positions with a
foreign parent (or foreign affiliate of the foreign parent) at any time during
the year is exempt from filing a Form BE-605 provided the Certificate of
Exemption on page 3 of Form BE-605 is (or has been) filed.

Reports are required even through the foreign person’s equity interest in
the U.S. business enterprise may have been established, acquired,
liquidated, sold, or inactivated during the reporting period.

For reporting foreign direct investment in U.S. banking affiliates, use
related Form BE-605 Bank, Transactions of U.S. Banking Affiliate with
Foreign Parent.

Consolidated reporting by U.S. affiliate - A U.S. affiliate shall file on a
fully consolidated basis, including in the conselidation all other U.S.
affiliates in which it directly or indirectly 'owns more than 50 percent of the
outstanding voting interest, except that'banking operations must be
reported separately from other eonsolidated operations. (Foreign
subsidiaries of the U.S. affiliate are not to be included in the consolidation,
except as provided below under the equity method of accounting.)
However, separate reports may be filed where a given U.S. affiliate-is not
normally consolidated due to unrélated operations or lack of.control,
provided written permission has been requested from and granted by BEA.

A listing of'the names and addresses of the U.S, affiliates included
in the-consolidation must be provided with the first filing and then
updated as necéssary. The list should indicate each U.S. affiliate’s
direct owner and the percentage of direct ownership interest held.

NOTE: If a U.S: affiliate in‘a’consolidated group is both directly and
indifectly owned by the same foreign parent, the foreign parent’s indirect
equity.interest. and any direct transactions or positions between the affiliate
and its foreign parent should be included in the report for the consolidated
group..A separate BE-605 must be filed to report the foreign parent's direct
equity interest. However, Parts Ill, IV, and VI should not be completed
because those data should be included in the report for the consolidated
group.

Equity method of accounting - Investments by the U.S. affiliate in
business enterprises not included in the consolidation and which are 20
percent or more owned should be accounted for following the equity
method of accounting when computing net income.

Multiple foreign parents - Where two or more foreign persons hold
reportable equity interests in a U.S. affiliate, a separate report must be filed
to report transactions or accounts with each foreign parent. Note, however,
that transactions or accounts with foreign affiliates of a foreign parent,
whether located in the same or in a different foreign country as the foreign
parent, should not give rise to separate reports but should be entered in
Part VI (on page 2) of the form for that foreign parent.

Exemption - A U.S. affiliate is not required to file a report if each of the
following three items for the U.S. affiliate (not the foreign parent’s share) is
equal to or less than $30 million, either positive or negative:

(1) Total assets,

(2) Annual sales of gross operating revenues, excluding sales taxes (not
gross margin), and

(3) Annual net income (loss) after provision for U.S. income taxes.

Quarterly reports for a year may be required retroactively when it is
determined that the exemption level has been exceeded. If a U.S. affiliate’s
total assets, sales, or net income exceed the exemption level in a given
year, it is deemed that the exemption level will also be exceeded in the
following year.

NOTE: If any one of the three items above exceeds the exemption level,
either positive or negative, the U.S. affiliate must report. A U.S. affiliate
claiming exemption from filing a report must complete the Certificate of
Exemption and the "Person to Consult" and "Certification" sections on page
3, of Form BE-605 and return the entire form to BEA at the address noted
on page 1.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Filing of report - Reports filed by mail through the U.S. Postal Service
should be sent to: U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic
Analysis, BE-49(Q), Washington, DC 20230. Reports filed by direct private
delivery should be directed to: U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of
Economic Analysis, BE-49(Q), Shipping and Receiving Section M-100, 1441
L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005.

Form BE-605 is a quarterly report. A single copy of each report
should be filed within 30 days after the close of each calendar (or
fiscal) quarter, except for the final quarter of the calendar (or fiscal)
year, when reports should be filed within 45 days. Requests for
extension of the filing date, additional forms, or clarification of the
reporting requirements or instructions should be directed to the
appropriate address shown above.

Currency amounts should be reported in U.S. dollars and rounded to the
nearest thousand. If an amount is between + $500, enter "0." Use
parentheses to indicate negative numbers.

Accounting methods - Data are to be provided from the U.S. affiliate’s
books on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles
of the United States, unless otherwise specified.

Estimates may be provided where necessary in order to file a timely
report.

Retention of copies - A copy of all reports filed should be retained for 3
years beyond the report’s original due date.

Assistance - If there are any questions concerning the report, telephone
(202) 606-5577 during office hours — 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. eastern time.

SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

A U.S. affiliate that is only indirectly foreign owned (item 7 must be
marked), but is required to file a separate report on Form BE-605 because it
has direct transactions or positions with the foreign parent or foreign
affiliates of the foreign parent, should complete only Parts |, Ill, IV, and VI,
as applicable.

All U.S. affiliates, whether directly or indirectly foreign owned, must
complete Part VI, page 2, if the U.S. affiliate has direct transactions with
foreign affiliates of the foreign parent.

PART Il

Item 11 - Net income should be reported on a quarterly basis, not on a
cumulative or year-to-date basis. Net income for the period shown in
item 11 should be entered in column 1. Column 2 should be used to correct
data that were incorrect or were not given in the preceding report. Do not
delay filing because current quarter data are not available. Estimates may
be used where necessary.

The amount entered should represent the foreign parent's equity, based on
its directly held equity interest in the U.S. affiliate’s net income (loss) for
the quarter, before provision for common and preferred dividends and
before any deduction for U.S. withholding taxes on dividends, but after
provision for U.S. Federal, State, and local income taxes. U.S. affiliates in
extractive industries should report net income before depletion charges,
except charges representing the amortization of the actual cost of capital
assets.

Net income should include, on an equity basis, the U.S. affiliate’s share in
the net income of all domestic and foreign business enterprises owned by it
to the extent of 20 percent or more.

CONTINUE ON REVERSE



SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS - Continued

If this report is for the U.S. affiliate’s direct transactions or accounts with a
foreign parent that does not hold a direct equity interest, the foreign
parent’s share in net income should be zero on this Form BE-605 (but
included in the report filed by the U.S. affiliate identified in item 9). If the
foreign parent holds both a direct and an indirect equity interest, only the
share representing the direct equity interest should be given in this item;
the indirect equity interest should be reported by the U.S. affiliate identified
in item 9.

Items 12a and b - Certain realized and unrealized gains (losses) include:

(1) Gains or losses from the sale, disposition, or revaluation of investment
securities. (Dealers in securities, other finance companies, and
insurance companies, see special instructions below.)

(2) Gains or losses from the sale, exchange, write-off, or revaluation of
land, other property, plant, and equipment, or other assets. (Real estate
companies, see special instructions below.) However, gains or losses
from the sale of inventory assets in the ordinary course of trade or
business should not be included.

(3) Gains or losses from remeasurement of the U.S. affiliate’s
foreign-currency-denominated assets and liabilities due to change in
foreign exchange rates during the period and transaction gains (losses)
taken to income in accordance with FASB 52.

(4) Gains or losses due to extraordinary items (except legal judgements
and accidental damage to fixed assets). R

(5) Material gains or losses resulting from unusual or infrequently
occurring items.

The foreign parent’s share of such gains or losses ingludéd in your income’
statement should be reported in item 12a after proVision for US.Federal,
State, and local income taxes. The foreign parent’s share of such gains or
losses not included in your income statement but, instead;,@k“en’ directly.té,
retained earnings or other equity account, such as changesiin valuatiofi.pes
FASB 12, should be reported in iteni.]12b after proviSion for U.S. Federal,
State, and local income taxes},De not include foreign currencyfranstation

adjustment; report such.adi‘ustmen't' in jterfh 43,
Special instructions foF DEALERS IN SEGURITIES.(classified in IS) code',
612): Do not include realized gains ot I6sses dug to profit or loss anthe
sale or maturity of investments in\either item 12a-0f 12b. However,

unrealized gains or losses due to changes in the valuation of,

on efinvestments
that are recognized during the period should be includéd in‘item 12a or 12b
as appropriate. I\

Special instructions for FINANCE COMPANIES, other than dealers in
securities (classified in IS code 612) anddNSURANCE COMPANIES
(classified in ISI code 631, 632, or 638): Incflide in item 12a or 12b, as
appropriate, the foreign parent’sishare of realized gains or losses due to
profit or loss on the sale or m@turity of investments and of unrealized gains
or losses due to changes in the‘valuation of investments.

Special instructionsifor REAL ESTATE COMPANIES (classified in ISI code
650): Gains or lo§ses from the sale of real estate in the ordinary course of
trade or business'should not be included in item 12a. However, a gain or
loss that is recognized due to revaluation of assets without a sale should be
shown in item 12a or 12b.

Item 13 - Report foreign parent's share of your foreign currency
translation adjustment resulting from the translation of foreign affiliate
financial statements from the affiliates’ functional currencies into the U.S.
dollar. The adjustment should be determined in accordance with FASB 52
or other current standards of the Financial Accounting Standards Board.
Report the translation adjustment here on a quarterly basis, not on a
cumulative or year-to-date basis.

Items 14 and 17 - Enter dividends as of the date they were either paid or
entered into intercompany accounts (item 23), whichever occurred first.
Any subsequent settlement of dividends declared but not paid should not
be reported here again but should be reflected only as a reduction in item
23. Stock and liquidating dividends should not be included in item 14.

PART IlI

Items 18-22 - Enter amounts as of the date they were either received,
paid, or entered into intercompany accounts between the payor and payee,
whichever occurred first. Include amounts for which payment was made in
kind. For an item entered into intercompany account prior to the reporting
geriod, any subsequent settlement of the account should not be reported

ere again but should be reflected only as a reduction in intercompany
account items 23 and 24.

Item 20 - Include rentals for operating leases of one year or less and net
rent on operating leases of more than one year. Net rent is equivalent to
the total lease payment less the return of capital (depreciation) component.
Exclude film and television tape rentals.

Item 22 - Include allocated expenses (such as R & D assessments) or
reimbursements for management, professional, technical, or other services
that normally would be included in "other income” in the income
statement of the provider of the service and payments or receipts for
services that are separately billed and that would normally be included in
sales or gross operating revenues of the seller of the services.

PART IV

Items 23 and 24 - Include all intercompany accounts or indebtedness of
the U.S. affiliate with the foreign parent whether current or long-term. (See
Part VI for reporting transactions with foreign affiliates of the foreign
parent.) Note that the current quarter's opening balance should be equal to
the previous quarter’s closing balance; therefore, if it is necessary to
translate the balances to U.S. dollars, use the same exchange rate to
translate the opening balance for the current quarter as was used to
translate the closing balance for the previous quarter. If the closing balance
on the preceding quarter’s report was in error, note the correction.
Entries in items 23 and 24 should be consistent with entries in items 18-22
insofar as they reflect the later entries. For example, film rentals shown in
item 21 and accrued but not paid by the U.S. affiliate in the current quarter
should be included in item 23.

If leases between the U.S. affiliate and the foreign parent are capitalized,
then the outstanding capitalized value should be shown here as an
intercompany balance. Lease payments should be disaggregated into the
amount which is (a) a reduction in the intercompany balance, which would
be reflectsed in one of these items, and (b) interest, which would be entered
in item 18.

PART V

Items 25-31 - Entries in Part V are necessary to identify the cause of any
changes in equity holdings by the foreign parent in the U.S. affiliate during
the quarter. When changes in the foreign parent’s equity holdings in the
U.S. affiliate occur during the quarter, the amount involved in the
transaction that changed the capital account should be entered in the
appropriate item at transactions value. Exclude changes caused by carrying
net income to the equity account, the payment of stock or cash dividends
(other than liquidating dividends), or the distribution of earnings during the
period. Exclude effect of treasury stock transactions with persons other
than the foreign parent and reorganizations in capital structure that do not
affect total equity.

FORM BE-605 Instructions (REV. 5/99)

Item 25 - Incorporated U.S. affiliate, report the foreign parent’s purchases
of capital stock from the U.S. affiliate and other contributions by the foreign
parent of equity capital not resulting in the issuance of stock to the foreign
parent by the U.S. affiliate. Unincorporated U.S. affiliate, report the foreign
parent’s share of any increase in the U.S. affiliate’s equity (or home office
account), excluding amounts reported in Parts Il and IV.

Item 26 - Incorporated U.S. affiliate, report sales of capital stock by the
foreign parent to the U.S. affiliate, returns of contributed equity capital to
the foreign parent not resulting in a reduction of issued stock, and
distributions to the foreign parent (excluding amounts reported in Parts ||
and 1V) following total liquidation of the U.S. affiliate. Unincorporated U.S.
affiliate, report the foreign parent’s sharg @f dny decrease in the U.S.
affiliate’s equity (or home office account)excliding amounts reported in
Parts Il and IV. o &

Item 32 - The amount given hére should approximate the change in the
foreign parent’s share of tetalowner’s equity, after allowance is made to
exclude changes caused by carrying net income to the equity account,
payment of stock omgash dividends,(othe? than liquidating dividepds),
distribution of eagnings, and tredsury stock transactions.

PART V}

Répért direct transattions during the quarter withAoteign affiliates of the
foreign parent.id acedrdance with column headings: Do not include
transactions alréady reported in Parts IlFand W of this form. In
Section A, ‘repOrt payments and liabilities\to,;“and in Section B, report
recgipts,and receivablas dtie from, foteign affiliates of the foreign parent. In
the ountry columniénter only0fé foreign country per line. If more lines
than provided, are needed in-orderto list all countries, use additional sheets
as necessary, A'copy of,Part VI may be used for this purpose. Note,
however, only countriés'with an amount of $500 thousand or more must be
reported on separaté lines. Countries for which all amounts are less than

1$500 thousand may be combined on line 45, "Unallocated by country," for

U.S. affiliatels‘payments and liabilities and on line 58, "Unallocated by
countrf¥ for U.S. affiliate’s receipts and receivables.

PART Vil

Items 60-69 - Complete once a year, not later than the second filing
following the close of the calendar year (or fiscal year if the U.S. affiliate’s
books are not kept on a calendar year basis). For example, following the
end of the calendar year, this section must be completed on the report due

within 30 days after the close of the first quarter, or April 30. Best
estimates are permitted where necessary in order to file a timely report.

Items 62-64 - Same instructions as for items 11, 12, and 13, except that
these items refer to the annual figure for the year designated in item 60.

Items 65-68 - Show the proportion of capital owned and equity in surplus
accounts by the foreign parent as of the end of the year shown in item 60.
The retained earnings account underlying the foreign parent’s share of
retained earnings, item 66, must be computed on the equity basis
consistent with items 11 and 62.

Item 69 - Report payments and receipts of allocated expenses and sales of
services broken down by type. On an annual basis, include net payments
and receipts between the U.S. affiliate and their foreign parent(s) as
reported in item 22 for each quarter and also with foreign affiliates of the
foreign parent (FAFP) as reported in item 46, column (8) and item 59,
column (8). Report the breakdown as follows:

a. Insurance services - Report in column (1) payments by the U.S.
affiliate of premiums for the purchase of primary insurance from the
foreign parent plus similar payments to the FAFP; report in column (2)
losses on such insurance recovered from the foreign parent or FAFP.

b. Financial services ~ Report payments and receipts for the following
types of financial services: brokerage, private placement of securities,
underwriting of securities, financial management, credit-related services
(excluding credit card services), financial advisory and custody services,
securities lending, and all other financial services. Do not report fees for
commodity or merchandise brokerage service; real estate brokerage fees;
business brokerage fees; pension fund contributions and benefits;
premiums and other proceeds from writing (selling) options, forwards,
futures, and swaps; insurance premiums and losses, and commissions
on insurance; and interest and dividend receipts and payments.

c. Transportation - Report payments by the U.S. affiliate to the foreign
parent or FAFP for carrying merchandise from foreign destinations to the
United States and between foreign destinations; report receipts by
the U.S. affiliate from the foreign parent and FAFP for carrying
merchandise from the United States to foreign destinations and for
carrying freight between foreign destinations.

d.fComputer and information services - Report payments and receipts
or:

1. Computer and data processing services, including data entry,
processing, and tabulation; computer systems analysis, design,
engineering, and custom programming; and other computer services,
including timesharing, maintenance, and repair.

2. Database and other information services, including business, financial,
or technical databases; reservation systems; and credit reporting and
authorization systems.

e. Communications services - Report payments and receipts for use of
company-owned or leased communications channels and for
value-added telecommunications services, such as electronic or voice
mail and management and operation of data networks. Report payments
and receipts for:

» Message telephone services and other jointly provided (basic), services -
Report payments for transmitting messages originating in, or routed
through, the United States to foreign destinations. Report receipts by the
U.S. affiliate to the Affiliated Foreign Group for the U.S. affiliate’s share of
revenues for transmitting messages (including voice, data, video, satellite,
images, telex, telegram, cable, etc.) originating abroad to or through U.S.
destinations, or between foreign destinations. (For example, for messages
originating in a Caribbean country routed through the United States to
Western Europe, report separately the receipts from the Caribbean
country in which the messages originated and the payments to the
country of destination).

Private leased channel services — Report payments for leased channels
and circuits terminating in foreign countries. Report receipts for channels
and circuits terminating in the United States and for channels and circuits
between foreign points.

Value-added telecommunications services - Electronic mail, voice
mail, and code and protocol processing; facsimile services and
videoconferencing; Internet connections (including Internet backbone
and router services); and other value-added services.

» Support services related to the maintenance and repair of
telecommunications equipment, ground station services, capacity
leasing for transiting, and launching of communications satellites.

f. Other services - Report payments and receipts for other services that
are separately billed and that would normally be included in sales or
gross operating revenues of the seller of the service and allocated
expenses or reimbursements for management, professional, technical, or
other services that would be included in “other income" in the income
statement of the provider of the service.
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FOREIGN PARENT'S DIRECT EQUITY IN U.S. AFFILIATE'S

FOREIGN PARENT’S DEBT INVESTMENT IN U.S. AFFILIATE

Preceding quarter, if

See Specific Instructions

* Quarterly income - Current quarter vaviced 21. Loans from the foreign parent
See Specific Instructions. or home office that do not arise End-of-quarter Beginning-of-quarter
Bil. Mil. Thou. | Bil. Mil. Thou. from the parent’s or affiliate’s
11. Net income (loss) after 2 normal banking business, Bil. Mil. Thou. | Bil. Mil.  Thou.
provisiorlm for U.S. Federal, State, & § !nclugmg 'tpe%mane':n' de%t
and local income taxes 011 investment - Branches an
T = = agencies should include
12. Certain realized and unreallz_ed dgposits by the home office
gains (losses), net of tax effect: that may be required by
a. Included in net 1 % regulatory agencies to offset
income (item 11) 012 por}itt:n_s ?_f lo%r) tgolr‘tfolios or
i - . maintain liquidity. Any
b. Not included in net income ‘ Z bt branchasand
(item 11) but taken directly to agencies report here should | 1 2
retained earnings or other be excluded from amounts
equity account, _excluding reported in Part V or in
translation adjustment 013 Part VII, item 43. 124|$ $
13. Translation adjustment for the L : gﬁ’t\l{'SE L 2 E
quarter (an equity adjustment) 313 001

¢ Quarterly remittances of
earnmgs
14. Dividends or distributed earnings -
Dividends on common and preferred
stock, excluding stock and liquidating

CHANGE DURING THE QUARTER IN FOREIGN

PARENT’S EQUITY IN U.S. AFFILIATE
Report transactions during the quarter by the foreign parent that changed its
equity holdings in the U.S. affiliate. REPORT ALL AMOUNTS EXCEPT ITEM 30
AT TRANSACTIONS VALUE, i.e., the value of the

dividends, of incorporated U.S. banking consideration given (received) by the foreign parent. Amount
affiliate, or distributed earnings of a 1 2 * Transactions betwe_en foreign parent and U.S. Bil. il Thou.
U.S. banking affiliate that is a branch affiliate - See Specific Instructions.
or agency. {Report reimbursed losses 22. Increase in equity interest - Include 1
in item 22) 014 reimbursed losses 026| §
15. U.S. tax withheld on dfivicg;réd% oron 1 2 1
distributed earnings of a U.S. banking . ke 027
affiliate that is a branch or agency .4 23, Decrease in equity intorest
— » Transactions between foreign parent
16. Net amount of dividends or 1 2 and a person other than U.S. affiliate -
distributed earnings (item 14 See Specific Instructions.
less item 15) e Acquisition by foreign parent of equity -
PAYMENTS AND RECEIPTS BETWEEN U.S. AFFILIATE AND interest in U.S. affiliate from —
FOREIGN PARENT AND BETWEEN U.S. AFFILIATE AND FOREIGN | 24. U.S. persons other than the U.S.
AFFILIATES OF THE FOREIGN PARENT (FAFP) affiliate 028
1
Enforamounts pald, received o1 shitered Payments or credits | Receipts by or credits | 28. All foreign persons 028
into intercompany accounts (whichever by U.S. affiliateto | to U.S. affiliate from . :
occurred first) during the quarter. Report foreign parent foreign parent Sale by foreign parent of equity
items 17 through 20 net of any taxes interest in U.S. affiliate to - 1
withheld. - See Specific Instructions. Bil.  Mil.  Thou [Bil.  Mil.  Thou.| 26. Uf.fs. persons other than the U.S.
ili 030
17. Interest on invested debt 1 2 gl
(item 21) - Do not include 1
interest from other types -
of /c:ans YP 08l g $ 27. All foreign persons 031
AN 1 2 + Total change during quarter of foreign
18. Royalties, license fees, and other parent’s equity in U.S. affiliate
fees for the use or sale of 28. Transactions value - Equals sum of
intangible property 018 items 22, 24, and 25 minus sum of
. items 23, 26, and 27 032
19. Charges for the use of tangible 1 2
property 020 29. Book value (approximate) that is
] 5 equivalent to the transactions value
20. Allocated expenses and reported in item 28 - See Specific
sales of services 022 Instructions. 033




FOREIGN PARENT'S SHARE OF THE CHANGE DURING THE QUARTER IN U.S. AFFILIATE'S
LOAN LOSS RESERVE, EXCLUDING LOANS TRANSFERRED TO THE FOREIGN PARENT

Report amounts based on the foreign parent’s percentage of equity ownership interest in the U.S. affiliate.

30. Loan loss reserve - Balance at close of prior quarter

134

Amount

Bil. Mil. Thou.

31. Provision for loan losses - Amount charged to the loan loss reserve account during current quarter

135

32. Loan losses - Amount of actual loan losses incurred during current quarter, including direct write-offs

136

33. Recovered losses - Amount of actual loan losses recovered during current quarter

137

34. Loan loss reserve - Balance at close of current quarter - Sum of items 30, 31, and 33 minus 32

138

m ANNUAL INCOME AND EQUITY POSITION - See Specific Instructions.

Complete this part once each year after audit. (Complete no later than the second report following the close\of
the calendar or fiscal year.)

35. U.S. affiliate’s calendar (or fiscal) year ending date

034

Month| Day

_ - @

36. Foreign parent’s percentage of equity ownership interest in the U.S. affiliate at end of'year = Enter totenth of
one percent.

035

%

¢ Income statement items

37. Foreign parent’s direct equity in U.S. affiliate’s annuaf‘l_:gé;jn.ébme, (lqs;’él"éffér prqvi§i§h for U.S.{Federal, State,
and local income taxes \ O A s ~\ D AS

036

Bil. Mil. Thou.

38. Foreign parent’s share of certain realized and tfi:'gt‘ééiiied:gaiﬁs"fﬁ'dsses)..-..,ript“df.rtax effect
a. Included in net income (item 37)

037

b. Not included in net income (item 37) but takeh irectly to fetained earnifigs'or other equity account,
excluding translation adjustment

038

39. Foreign parent’s sh‘g:é\,_ofktranslgtiqﬂ"hdiustm._ht«,'.fo|"' the yedt(an equity adjustment)

338

« Owners’ equityjtems - foreign parent’s share

40. Common and preferred stock and additgoggﬁij;'dafﬁ-in capital — (Incorporated affiliate only)

039

1}

41.  Retained earnings (deficit) 4()

040

42. Other equity accounts, ‘ipqlggiﬁg'translation adjustment — Specify

041

43. TOTAL - Sum ofiifem$ 40, 41, and 42
For branchqs@nd“agencies, enter total equity from home office

042

BEA USE ONLY

043

2

"Certification" sections below on this form. See "Reporting Requirements" for determining exempt status.
EXEMPT STATUS - Mark (X) one:

for, or as of the end of, the most recent financial year (use projections if annual data

CERTIFICATION OF EXEMPTION - Mark (X) below to indicate reason affiliate is exempt and complete the "Person to Consult" and

1] This U.S. affiliate is exempt because each of the three items listed below is equal to or less than $30 million (positive or
negative). Enter the amount for each of the three items — Data should be for the fully consolidated U.S. business enterprise and

are unavailable). Bil. Mil. Thous.
o’Total assets — Do -NOL Nt OUL HADIItIOS:: . ..« vouiiinus sis sbass ie wave s s Shae svi erearad $
e Gross operating revenue, excluding sales taxes — Do not give gross margin. . . .. ... .. $
e Net income (loss) after provision for U.S. incometaxes . ... .................. $
Month Day Year

I T | | |

e The above data are for the 12-month period ended > | 1 | I |
2] This U.S. affiliate is consolidated, merged, or reorganized into another U.S. affiliate. Complete the following:

» Name of other U.S. affiliate Month Day Year

T T T T 1
e-Date:ofichangeiinistatus | o i uuiiain s an b ih wavalaie STelei s S e I ! | | |

4[]

3] This U.S. affiliate is only indirectly foreign owned through another U.S. affiliate, and has no direct transactions or accounts (debt
investment balances) with the foreign parent(s) or any of its(their) foreign affiliates. NOTE - If the other U.S. affiliate has a majority
interest (greater than 50%) in this U.S. affiliate, this item does not apply. See item 2. Also, this item does not apply to the separate
banking and nonbanking activities of a bank holding company because both activities are treated as directly foreign owned.

In a prior quarter, the foreign parent’s voting interest in this U.S. business enterprise was either (a) sold to a U.S. person that is not

a U.S. affiliate, (b) liquidated, or (c) diluted, so that the foreign parent’s voting interest

is below 10%. Complete the following: Month Day Year
I T I I 1
& Date solds liquidated ordiate el s L R i et | | (R
Bil. Mil Thous.
e Approximate sale or liquidation value - If this amount was not reported in Part V of a prior
quarter’s Form BE-605 Bank, fill in Part V on page 1 of this form. . . .. ... ......... $

o If sold, name of other U.S. person(s) to whom sold

o If diluted, use "Other" space below to explain
s [] Other - Specify and include reference to section of regulations or instructions on which claim is based.

PERSON TO CONSULT CONCERNING QUESTIONS CERTIFICATION - The undersigned official certifies that this report has been prepared in
ABOUT THIS REPORT - Enter name and address accordance with the applicable instructions, is complete, and is substantially accurate except
Name that, in accordance with the Instructions, estimates have been provided where data are not
available from customary accounting records or precise data could not be obtained without
Address undue burden.
Authorized official’s signature
TELEPHONE Area code | Number Extension
NUMBER Print or type name and title Date
Area code | Number
FAX NUMBER

Page 2 FORM BE-605 BANK (REV. 5/99)



BE-605 Bank Instructions
(REV. 5/99)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREAU OF ECONOMIC ANALYSIS

TRANSACTIONS OF U.S. BANKING AFFILIATE WITH FOREIGN PARENT

Purpose - Reports on this form are required in order to provide reliable
and up-to-date information on foreign direct investment in the United
States for inclusion in the U.S. balance of payments and the national
income and product accounts.

Authority - This survey is being conducted pursuant to the International
Investment and Trade in Services Survey Act (P.L. 94-472, 90 Stat. 2059, 22
U.S.C. 3101-3108, as amended - hereinafter "the Act"), and the filing of
reports is MANDATORY pursuant to Section 5(b)(2) of the Act (22 U.S.C.
3104). In Section 3 of Executive Order 11961, the President designated the
Department of Commerce as the Federal executive agency responsible for
collecting the required data on direct investment, and the Secretary of
Commerce has assigned this responsibility to the Bureau of Economic
Analysis. The implementing regulations are contained in Title 15, CFR, Part
806

This report has been approved by the Office of Management and Budget
under the Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.).

Penalties - Whoever fails to report may be subject to a civil penalty not
less than $2,500, and not more than $25,000, and to injunctive relief
commanding such person to comply, or both. Whoever willfully fails to
report shall be fined not more than $10,000 and, if an individual, may’be
imprisoned for not more than one year, or both. Any officer, director,
employee, or agent of any corporation who knowingly participates in such
violation, upon conviction, may be punished by a like‘fine, imprisonment,
or both. (22 U.S.C. 3105).

Notwithstanding any other provision of the law, ne’persorisfequired to
respond to, nor shall any person be subjeCtito a penalty.-forfailure to
comply with, a collection of information.subject te the,requirements-of the
Paperwork Reduction Act, unless-that-collection of.infermation displays a
currently valid OMB Control-Number.

Confidentiality - The/Act provides that your reporttoithis Bureau is
CONFIDENTIAL and'may be used-enly‘for analytical pr-statistical purposes.
Without your prior written permission, the information filed,inl your report
CANNOT be presented in a manner that alows it to be individually
identified. Your report CANNOT be used for purposes of taxation,
investigation, or regulation. Copies retained in your files are immune from
legal process.

DEFINITIONS

United States, when used in a geographic sense, means the several
States, the District.of Columbia, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, and all
territories and possessions of the United States.

Foreign, when used in a geographic sense, means that which is situated
outside the United States or which belongs to or is characteristic of a
country other than the United States.

Person means any individual, branch, partnership, associated group,
association, estate, trust, corporation, or other organization (whether or not
organized under the laws of any State), and any government (including a
foreign government, the United States Government, a State or local
government, and any agency, corporation, financial institution, or other
entity or instrumentality thereof, including a government-sponsored
agency).

Foreign person means any person resident outside the United States or
subject to the jurisdiction of a country other than the United States.

Direct investment means the ownership or control, directly or indirectly,
by one person of 10 per centum or more of the voting securities of an
incorporated business enterprise or an equivalent interest in an
unincorporated business enterprise.

Foreign direct investment in the United States means the ownership
or control, directly or indirectly, by one foreign person of 10 per centum or
more of the voting securities of an incorporated U.S. business enterprise or
an equivalent interest in an unincorporated U.S. business enterprise,
including a branch.

Branch means the operations or activities conducted by a person in a
different location in its own name rather than through an incorporated
entity.

Affiliate means a business enterprise located in one country which is
directly or indirectly owned or controlled by a person of another country to
the extent of 10 per centrum or more of its voting stock for an incorporated
business or an equivalent interest for an unincorporated business,
including a branch.

U.S. affiliate means an affiliate located in the United States in which a
foreign person has a direct investment.

Foreign parent means the first foreign person in the ownership chain of
the U.S. affiliate.

Affiliated foreign group means (i) the foreign parent, (i) any foreign
person, proceeding up the foreign parent’s ownership chain, which owns
more than 50 per centum of the person below it up to and including that
person which is not owned more than 50 per centum by another foreign
person, and (iii) any foreign person, proceeding down the ownership
chain(s) of each of these members, which is owned more than 50 per
centum by the person above it.

Foreign affiliate of foreign parent means, with reference to a given U.S.
affiliate, any member of the affiliated foreign group owning the affiliate that
is not a foreign parent of the affiliate.

U.S. corporation means a business enterprise incorporated in the United
States.

Business enterprise means any organization, association, branch, or
venture which exists for profitmaking purposes or to otherwise secure
economic advantage, and any ownership of any real estate.

Banking covers business enterprises engaged in deposit banking or
closely related functions, including commercial banks, Edge Act
corporations engaged in international or foreign banking, foreign
branches and agencies of U.S. banks whether or not they accept deposits
abroad, U.S. branches and agencies of foreign banks whether or not they
accept domestic deposits, savings and loans, savings banks, and bank
holding companies, i.e., holding companies for which over 50 percent of
their total income is from banks which they hold. (U.S. branches of foreign
banks are U.S. persons; conversely, foreign branches of U.S. banks are
foreign persons.)
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REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

Who must report — Except as exempted below, a Form BE-605 Bank is
required from every U.S. business enterprise in banking in which a foreign
person had a direct and/or indirect ownership interest of 10 percent or
more of the voting stock if an incorporated business enterprise or an
equivalent interest if an unincorporated business enterprise at any time
during the reporting period. Note, however, that a U.S. affiliate that is
indirectly foreign owned and has no diréctitransactions or positions with a
foreign parent (or foreign affiliate of thefoteign parent) at any time during
the year is exempt from filing a Form BE-605 Bank provided the Certificate
of Exemption on page 2 of Farmi BE-605 Bank is (or has been) filed.

Reports are required even(though the foreign person’s equity interest in-the
U.S. business enterpriSe may have heen established, acquired, liquidated,
sold, or inactivated during the reporting period.

For reporting foreign diregt investment in a U.S. nonbanking business
enterprise; use relatedForm BE-605, Transactions of 1S, Affiliate, Except A
U.S%\Banking Affiliatepwith Foreigh Parent.

Consolidated reporting by U.S. affiliate A U.S. affiliate shall file on a
fully conselidated basisy including in the.censolidation all other U.S.
banking affiliates inwhich it directly'or indirectly owns more than 50
percent of the olitstanding voting interest. (Foreign subsidiaries of the U.S.
affiliate arenotito be includéd in the consolidation, except as provided
below-under the equity method of accounting.) Note: Banks and bank
holding companies (BHC's) that directly or indirectly own more than a 50
percent interest in one or more U.S. affiliates in nonbanking industries are
not permitted.to-file a single consolidated report on Form BE-605 Bank.
Rather,alhtheir U.S. affiliates in banking, including International Banking
Eacilities (IBF's), must be fully consolidated on Form BE-605 Bank, and all
their U.S. affiliates in nonbanking must be consolidated on Form BE-605.
{Note: A U.S. affiliate that provides support to a bank, such as a real estate
subsidiary set up to hold the office buildings occupied by a U.S. banking
affiliate, is considered to be in banking and should be consolidated on
Form BE-605 Bank.)

If a directly foreign-owned U.S. banking affiliate or BHC files separate
reports for its banking and nonbanking activities, both reports should be
classified as directly foreign owned. In the “name of U.S. affiliate" line at
the beginning of each form, write "banking" on Form BE-605 Bank and
"nonbanking” on Form BE-605.

All U.S. banking branches and agencies (including IBF’s) directly owned by
a given foreign parent may be aggregated on a single Form BE-605 Bank.
Operations of branches that are separately chartered offshore, in the
Cayman Islands or the Bahamas, for example, are not to be reported in the
BE-605 Bank survey, because they are considered to be foreign branches of
the foreign parent.

A listing of the names and addresses of the U.S. affiliates included
in the consolidation must be provided with the first filing and then
updated as necessary. The list should indicate each U.S. affiliate’s

direct owner and the percentage of direct ownership interest held.
For an incorporated U.S. banking affiliate, its U.S. branches should
not be listed.

NOTE: If a U.S. affiliate in a consolidated group is both directly and
indirectly owned by the same foreign parent, the foreign parent’s indirect
equity interest and any direct transactions or positions between the affiliate
and its foreign parent should be included in the report for the consolidated
group. A separate BE-605 Bank must be filed to report the foreign parent’s
direct equity interest. However, Parts Ill, IV, and VI should not be
completed because those data should be included in the report for the
consolidated group.

Equity method of accounting - Investments by the U.S. affiliate in
business enterprises not included in the consolidation and which are 20
percent or more owned should be accounted for following the equity
method of accounting when computing net income.

Multiple foreign parents - Where two or more foreign persons hold
reportable equity interests in a U.S. affiliate, a separate report must be filed
to report transactions or accounts with each foreign parent.

Exemption - A U.S. affiliate is not required to file a report if each of the
following three items for the U.S. affiliate (not the foreign parent’s share) is
equal to or less than $30 million, either positive or negative:

(1) Total assets,
(2) Annual gross operating revenues; and
(3) Annual net income (loss) after provision for U.S. income taxes.

Quarterly reports for a year may be required retroactively when it is
determined that the exemption level has been exceeded. If a U.S. affiliate’s
total assets, sales, or net income exceed the exemption level in a given
year, it is deemed that the exemption level will also be exceeded in the
following year.

NOTE: If any one of the three items above exceeds the exemption level,
either positive or negative, the U.S. affiliate must report. A U.S. affiliate
claiming exemption from filing a report must complete the Certificate of
Exemption and the "Person to Consult" and "Certification" sections on page
2, of Form BE-605 Bank and return the entire form to BEA at the address
noted on page 1.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

What to report and relationship to Treasury International Capital
report forms - Direct investment in a U.S. banking affiliate reportable on
this form is defined to include only the foreign parent’s "permanent" debt
and equity investment; similarly, the direct investment flows that enter the
U.S. balance of payments accounts for these affiliates include only
transactions related to such "permanent” investment. All other transactions
and positions - mainly claims and liabilities arising from the parent’s and
affiliate’s normal banking business — are excluded from direct investment
because they are included, with other banking claims and liabilities, in the
portfolio investment data reported on the Treasury Department’s
International Capital (TIC) Forms BQ-1, BQ-2, BL-1, BL-2, and BC.

In order to avoid duplicaton in U.S. Government statistics, debt investment
(item 21) owners' equity (item 43), and changes in owners’ equity (item 28)
should not be reported on Treasury’s TIC forms. Also, interest and fees
related to items reportable on Treasury's TIC forms should not be reported
in Part lll of Form BE-605 Bank.

Debt transactions and positions of the U.S. banking affiliate with foreign
affiliates of the foreign parent should be reported on Treasury's TIC forms,
not on Form BE-605 Bank.

CONTINUE ON REVERSE



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS - Continued Item 19 - Include rentals for operating leases of one year or less and net
rent on operating leases of more than one year. Net rent is equivalent to

Filing of report - Reports filed by mail through the U.S. Postal Service the total lease payment less the return of capital (depreciation) component.
should be sent to: U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic

Analysis, BE-49(Q), Washington, DC 20230. Reports filed by direct private Item 20 - Include expenses and revenues that appear as part of the
delivery should be directed to: U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of income statement of the U.S. affiliate arising from business with your
Economic Analysis, BE-49(Q), Shipping and Receiving Section M-100, foreign parent. Include allocated expenses (such as R&D assessments), and
1441 L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005. include reimbursements for management, professional, technical, and other

Form BE-605 Bank is a quarterly report. A single copy of each report should services provided or received. Also include as a charge for services

\ e - rendered any explicit fees paid to, or received from, a member of the
et e S e s cronnmerin o al iy R TR By
should be filed within 45 days. Requests for extension of the filing date, swap:agreement.
additional forms, or clarification of the reporting requirements or PART IV \‘a
instructions should be directed to the appropriate address shown above.

Item 21 - Report loans fr forelgn parent or home office that do not

Currency amounts should be reported in U.S. dollars and rounded to the arise from the parent’ te’s normal banking business. Incor d

nearest thousand. If an amount is between + $500, enter "0." Use banking affiliat rt thaﬂd{ total liabilities that is d

parentheses to indicate negative numbers, to be "perman K invem yAhe foreign parent. Bra nd

Accounting methods - Data are to be provided from the U.S. affiliate’s agenc|es @ clude: de y the home office that e required

books on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles y re genm ffset portions of loan por Of maintain

of the United States, unless otherwise specified. uch a eposits, reserve depo pital maintenance
e i g ts, an erest-b ihg loans fr ome office, whether or

Estimates may be provided where necessary in order to file a timely 6‘0‘ den |n u. s lldeg*{but co 0J.S. dollars for purposes

report. & ( of thi

Retention of copies - A copy of all reports filed should be retai (&t neces nslate des to U.S. dollars, use the same

for 3 years beyond the report’s original due date. "\ chan translat penmg balance for the current quarter as

lat sing balance for the previous quarter. If the
Assistance - If there are any questions concerning the rem phone Fans @
(202) 606-5577 during office hours - 8:30 a.m. to 4:3Q p. ern tm((\b s ectlg"’”ce revious quarter's report was in error, note the

@ s in item 21 should be consistent with entries in items
they reflect the later entries. For example, interest shown
and accrued but not paid by the U.S. affiliate in the current

SPECIFIC INSTRUC @ !\0 (\‘ e\‘gl—zo ins

should be included in item 21. Do not include accounts reportable

A ggd{‘;ﬁg:it?stpea;d,srgg %Igﬂ;r: cu&po ol BE- gst B ﬁ reasury International Capital reporting forms.
because it has direct transact ositi v&) forel ((\ PART V
should complete only Par ca 0(
PARTII & Items 22-29 - Entries in Part V are necessary to identify the cause of any

’% \(\ changes in equity holdings by the foreign parent in the U.S. affiliate during
Item 11 - Net i e should b rted ona erly otona the quarter. When changes in the foreign parent's equity holdings in the
cumulative or year-to-date basis. Net income for th shown in U.S. affiliate occur during the quarter, the amount involved in the
item 11 should be entered in column 1. Column 2 e used to correct transaction that changed the capital account should be entered in the
data that were incorrect or were not given in % ing report. Do not appropriate item at transactions value. Exclude changes caused by carrying
delay filing because current quarter data 0) vailable. Estimates may net income to the equity account, the payment of stock or cash dividends

(other than liquidating dividends), or the distribution of earnings during the

be used where necessary.
W period. Exclude effect of treasury stock transactions with persons other

[

The amount entered should re Q he foreign parent’s equity, based on than the foreign parent and reorganizations in capital structure that do
its directly held equity intere e U.S. affiliate’s net income (loss) for not affect total equity. Branches and agencies, report reimbursed losses in
the quarter, before provision,fér common and preferred dividends and item 22
before any deducti .S. withholding taxes on dividends, but after
provision for U ral, State, and local income taxes. Item 22 - Incorporated U.S. affiliate, report the foreign parent’s purchases

5 3 . g i 3 of capital stock from the U.S. affiliate and other contributions by the foreign
Net income should include, on an equity basis, the U.S. affiliate’s share in parent of equity capital not resulting in the issuance of stock to the foreign

the net income of all domestic and foreign business enterprises owned by it parent by the U.S. affiliate. Branches and agencies, report the foreign
to the extent of 20 percent or more. parent’s share of any increase in the U.S. affiliate's equity (or home office
If this report is for the U.S. affiliate's direct transactions or accounts with a account), excluding amounts reported in Parts Il and IV.
forelgr) parent that does not hold a direct equity |r_1teFrest, tgg gci)rg:gn k(b Item 23 - Incorporated U.S, affiliate, report sales of capital stock by the
parent's share in net income should be zero on this Form BE- ank (but foreign parent to the U.S. affiliate, returns of contributed equity capital to
included in the report filed by the U.S. affiliate identified in item 9). If the he f | d £ d k, and
foreign parent holds both a direct and an indirect equity interest, only the the foreign parent not resulting in a reduction of issued stock, an

gn p i A SN . Al s distributions to the foreign parent (excluding amounts reported in Parts |
share representing the direct equity interest should be given in this item; and V) following total liquidation of the U.S. affiliate. Branches and
the indirect equity interest should be reported by the U.S. affiliate identified agencies, report the foreign parent’s share of any decrease in the U.S.

in item 9. affiliate’s equity (or home office account), excluding amounts reported in

Items 12a and b - Certain realized and unrealized gains (losses) include: Parts Il and IV.

(1) Gains or losses from the sale, disposition, or revaluation of investment Item 29 - The amount given here should approximate the change in the
securities. foreign parent's share of total owner’s equity, after allowance is made to

exclude changes caused by carrying net income to the equity account,
payment of stock or cash dividends (other than liquidating dividends),
distribution of earnings, and treasury stock transactions.

(2) Gains or losses from the sale, exchange, write-off, or revaluation of
land, other property, plant, and equipment, or other assets.

(3) Gains or losses from remeasurement of the U.S. affiliate’s PART VI
foreign-currency-denominated assets and liabilities due to changes in
foreign exchange rates during the period and transaction gains (losses) Items 30-34 - Entries represent the foreign parent's (home office’s), equity
taken to income in accordance with FASB 52. share of the reporting bank’s loan losses or loan loss reserve (LLR),

(4) Gains or losses due to extraordinary items {except legal judgements calculated by multiplying the reporting bank’s loan losses or LLR by the
and accidental damage to fixed assets) foreign parent’s percentage of ownership. Report all reserves, including

’ general reserves, reserves specific to individual loans, and reserves

(5) Material gains or losses resulting from unusual or infrequently allocated bhased on specific country risk. Bank holding companies, include

occurring items. the LLR's of all banks included in the consolidated enterprise (see

i g 3 A 2 = n "
The foreign parent’s share of such gains or losses included in your income instructions on "Consolidated reporting by U.S. affiliate?).

statement should be reported in item 12a after provision for U.S. Federal, Item 30 - Report the balance of the LLR from item 34 of the previous
State, and local income taxes. The foreign parent’s share of such gains or report. [Amend prior report(s) as necessary.]
losses not included in your income statement but, instead, taken directly to
retained earnings or other equity account, such as changes in valuation per Item 31 - Report the net effect of all LLR transactions on current quarter
FASB 115, should be reported in item 12b after provision for U.S. Federal, net income. For example, include general and/or specific allocations to the
State, and local income taxes. Do not include foreign currency translation LLR less funds received against fully reserved loans that are not written off.
adjustment; report such adjustment in item 13. Include the amount of any direct write-offs here and in item 32.
Include in item 12a or 12h, as appropriate, the foreign parent's share of Item 32 - Report both write-offs and sales of loans that are fully reserved.
realized gains or losses due to profit or loss on the sale or maturity of If revenue differs from net book value include the difference in item 12a.
investments and of unrealized gains or losses due to changes in the
valuation of investments. Item 33 - Report amounts reinstated to the LLR resulting from prior

i ' . write-offs. If the LLR is belng reinstated, report amount of the recovery
Item 13 - Report foreign parent's share of your foreign currency included in income as a gain in item 12a. Report recoveries of funds against
translation adjustment resulting from the translation of foreign affiliate loans fully reserved, but not written off, in item 31 as a reduction. Report
financial statements from the affiliates’ functional currencies into the U.S. deposits made directly to the LLR by the foreign parent, adjustments due to
dollar. The adjustment should be determined in accordance with FASB 52 changes in the foreign parent’s ownership percentage and/or acquisition or
or other current standards of the Financial Accounting Standards Board. disposal of an operating bank(s), and any miscellaneous or other
Report the translation adjustment here on a quarterly basis, not on a adjustments to the LLR not reported in items 31 or 32.
cumulative or year-to-date basis.

. ) ) PART VII

Items 14 and 16 - Enter dividends as of the date they were either paid or
accrued as debt investment (item 21), whichever occurred first. Any Items 35-43 - Complete once a year, not later than the second filing
subsequent settlement of dividends declared but not paid should not be following the close of the calendar year (or fiscal year if the U.S. affiliate’s
reported here again but should be reflected only as a reduction in item 21. books are not kept on a calendar year basis). For example, following a fiscal
Stock and liquidating dividends should not be included in item 14. year ending December 31, this section must be completed on the report
PART il due within 30 days after the close of the first quarter, or April 30. Best

estimates are permitted where necessary in order to file a timely report.
Items 17-20 - Enter amounts as of the date they were either received,
paid, or accrued as debt investment between the payor and payee,
whichever occurred first. Include amounts for which payment was made in

Items 37-39 - Same instructions as for items 11, 12, and 13, except that
these items refer to the annual figure for the year designated in item 35.

kind. For an item accrued as debt investment prior to the reporting period, Items 40-43 - Show the proportion of capital owned and equity in surplus
any subsequent settiement of the account should not be reported here accounts by the foreign parent as of the end of the year shown in item 35.
again but should be reflected only as a reduction in debt investment (item The retained earnings account underlying the foreign parent’s share of

21). Exclude interest and fees relating to the items reportable on the retained earnings, item 41, must be computed on the equity basis

Treasury International Capital reporting forms. consistent with items 11 and 37.
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